Chris Harvey

From: EMC [emc@itl.co.il]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 3:52 AM

To: CHarvey@metlabs.com

Subject: RE: NexusData Request for additional information MT#14355

Hi Chris,

1. Attached please find a declaration by NexusData stating compliance with FCC 15.203.
2. Attached please find a revised letter requesting confidentiality.

3. Attached please find the corrected page 17 of the report as well as a scanned printout of the table from the original file
produced during the test. As you can see the error was a typo error.

Regards

David Shidlowsky

Technical Writer

EMC Laboratory

ITL (Product Testing) Ltd.

Kfar Bin Nun

Israel

Tel: +972-8-9797799

Fax: +972-8-9797702

Email: davids@itl.ca.il

http://www.itl.co.il

http://www.i-spec.com
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may

not disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment in any way. If you received this
e-mail message in error, please return by forwarding the message and its attachments to the sender.

————— Original Message-----

From: CHarvey@metlabs.com [mailto:CHarvey@metlabs.com]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 3:26 PM

To: sraz@itl.co.il; emc@itl.co.il

Cc: davids@itl.co.il

Subject: FW: NexusData Request for additional information MT#14355

| am forwarding this on to Shaike and EMC Lab just in case David did not get this.
----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 3:52 PM

To: 'davids@itl.co.il'

Cc: TCB INFO

Subject: NexusData Request for additional information MT#14355

David we have reviewed the application for the Water Meter Transmitter FCC ID: NL3WMINO1 and have the
following request for clarification and additional information:

Although there is a description of the antenna, please provide a declaration of compliance with FCC 15.203.
The Confidentiality letter mentions " Operational Description”, however there is no such exhibit with that name.
Please elaborate if thisinformation is contained in another exhibit, and if it is, it may be required to be separated
such that the confidential part is stand-alone.

Page 17 of 77 in the measurement report has a Peak emission that is 27.1dB below the Quasi -Peak emission
level. Please explain this. If thisisatypo, please verify the remaining data in the report.

Please provide responses to this request as soon as possible so that the review of this application can be
continued.

9/8/2003



Chris Harvey
EMC Lab Director
MET Laboratories, Inc.

1-800-638-6057 x-310

9/8/2003



